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Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission-
Washington, D. C. 20555

Attention: -Mr. R. W. Reid, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #4

Re: Oconee Nuclear Station, Unit 1°
Docket No. 50-269

Dear Sir:

As discussed during a telephone conversation with members of your staff on
September 25, 1978, the following response to Question 4 of your letter of
August 21, 1978 is provided:

If the sum of the worth of groups 5, 6, and 7 differs from the
predicted by more than +10%, group 4 will be measured by dilution.
If the sum of the worths of groups 4, 5, 6, and 7 differs from the
predicted by more than +10%, additional measurements, as well as
evaluation of the discrepancy will be made, as necessary.

Very truly yours,
Wlhoy O Foikar },.-
William O. Parker, Jr. '% WAH
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